Contractor Report Card-Delivery of Goods

Name Of Contractor: DgS" TELAS

Date Contract Began: 10/ WAL=

Contract/Bid Number:

Date Contract Ended: 2L/ 2o /177

Name of Project:

Uniforme and shits - Patks

Date Report Card q /,? ( ] 7

Completed:

Project Number:

previous Report Card
Rating:

POINTS- Yes=5, No=0, NA=5

Questions

Points |Comenents

Was the price list being used by the contractor the current o
Price List YesyN
approved price list? CB 0 {_
. Was the contractor responsive o City directed changes to priorities =
Maodificati 1200304, ]
cations and/or schedule? @ {
Maodifications Number of change ordess?
Contractor recommended change orders
City recommended change crders
Billing The contractor comply with biiling responsibilities? 1300445 s
Bankruptcy Is the Contractor free from Bankruptcy proceedings? YesfNo s
If applicable, was sub-contractor information collected in the @ <
Sub-contractor: 12003004
niractors contractor's system and Included tn the bilfing detail?
Sub-contractors Were sub-contractors paid timely without notices fifed? s

information {address/phone/fax/email) correct?

Change of Name Did the contractor comply with Change of Name requirements? Yes/NgfMA 5
Was th tractor's C or Contract Administrati fe=
Administrative as the con ontact for Contra mi ion C@No s

Was the order defivered on time? Yeg/No

Contract Scope

Did the contractor comply with the scope of their contract?

LoZuwueded5 Y

Sub-contractors

if there a icipating sub-contractors, are the sub-contrach ;
ere are participating ntractors, sub-contractors YES/N

listed and current in the contract?

Did contractor provide value added options for cost, schedute, or

aake>

Value 1..2..
added final product?
professionalism Di_d coptractor exhibit professionalism and courtesy when dealing Y.
with City Staff? { 3
! Did contractor exhibit professionalism and courtesy wkhen dealing
Professtonalism . i ) 1.2,
with Citizens and the business community?
. Was the quality of work performed to the standards required in the
Pr 1203
ofessicnalism contract? 4
Di tractor and th tractor f perform in "
Professionalism Id the contractol e contractor’s staff perfo a 1.9, 3""_4

professional manner?

i

g

Additi

onal Comments that impact points?

Was th lean and org

=

S

S

5

5

B AEEBDNA 5
5

5

)

S TOTALPOINTS| 5

Grade {7§85=A768-76=B, 58-67=C)

CF@BCF

10/1/2G14 Version

Directions: The tead manager on the coatract wili complete the form with input frem accounts payable and any additional depariments affected by the contract. This
form must be filled cut between 90 and 30 days before contract completion. If the contract is going out for new bid, this form must be completed before solicitation is
posted.

*QOnce the contractor report card Is complete, two copies & crvated, One copy will be kept in the project felder and the other copy sent te the Purchasing

Department for ca

Lead Man%ﬁe




